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DATE: August 5, 2014

TO: All Weil-McLain Distributors and Agents
FROM: Vithika Mehrotra, Sr. Marketing Communications Manager
SUBJECT:  Service Parts Catalog

The time has come to put our Big Orange Service Parts Catalog in print. Hard copies of the catalog will be available
to order online starting August 5th. To offset the additional cost to print such a large catalog, we will be charging
$15.00 per catalog. However, between August 5th and August 22nd, we will take pre-orders for $7.50 each in order
guantities of 10. After August 22nd, the cost of the catalog will be the published price of $15.00 each with the
minimum order quantity of 1.

To order the printed catalog, please access the Distributor Print Fulfillment module on our website. Login with your
5 digit account number for User Name and Password, and choose the WM_Service Parts Catalogs section. The
secured site will accept payment using Visa, MasterCard, Discover, or American Express credit cards. Confirmation
and delivery information is standard with the service that you’ve come to expect using our online ordering.

The parts catalog is also available for FREE by viewing on our website or ordering the Service Parts CD online in the
section entitled Weil-McLain Dealer Ordering Site under WM_Manuals (Distributor). The online version is an
interactive PDF in a catalog format where you can search and flip pages similar to an online publication.
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Big Orange Parts Book Interactive Catalog on our Website
If you have any questions about ordering literature online, please reference this tutorial. The only difference in

ordering the Service Parts Catalog is that there is a secured checkout feature to accept credit cards. Currently, all
other literature is free of charge and free shipping.
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